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Daiwyn R. Davidson
VICE PRESIDENT
SYSTEM ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUC TION

Mr. Robert L. Tedesco

Assistant Director for Licensing
Division of Licensing

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Re: Perry Nuclear Fower Flant
Units 1 and 2
Docket Nos. 50=440; S50-441

Cear Mr, Tedesco:

In response to your request for additional information dated March 20, 19€1,
we provide the following information.

The Perry Fire Protection Evaluation Report (FPER) was originally submitted
on September 26, 1977 and Revision 1 to the report on January 23, 1581, The
FPER describes the detailed design as of December 1379, which conforms to the
intent of the guidelines in BTP-APCSB 9.5-1, Appendix A. Included is a fire
hazards analysis which evaluates the potential adverse effects of a fire on
the ability to safely shut down the plant, Also provided in the Teport are
layout drawings which show the safe shut down equipment and cabling, fire
barriers and fire suppression equipment,

The specific information you requested w..l be tabulated for inclusion in the
nex{ revision of the FFER., We expect to have this available for our review by
May 15 and submitted to your office before June 19, 15C1.

If you require any additional information, please let me know,

Very truly yours, ‘7Kézd

Dalwyn l Davidson

Vice President

System Engineering and Construction
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